

### **APPENDIX A**

# **EAP Declaration of Independence** and Curriculum Vitae





As above

E-mail:

Department: Environmenta REPUBLIC C	al Affairs DF SOUTH AFRICA				
DETAILS OF EAP AND DE	CLARATION OF INTER	REST			
File Reference Number: NEAS Reference Number: Date Received:		(For official us 12/12/20/ or 1 DEA/EIA			
Environmental Impac (2) National Environmen Notice 921, 2013	ital Management Act, 19 ct Assessment Regulation	998 (Act No. 10 ns, 2014; and	07 of 1998		
The Proposed San Kraal 390 Provinces	MW Wind Energy Facilit	ty and Associate	d Grid Conn	nection, Northern and Eastern Cape	
Environmental Assessment Practitioner (EAP):	Arcus Consultancy Services Ltd Ashlin Bodasing				
Contact person: Postal address:	Ashlin Bodasing				
Postal code:	Office 220, Icon Building, Cube Work Space 24 Han Strijdom Street, Cape Town				
Telephone:	8001		Cell:	076 340 8914	
E-mail:	021 4121529		Fax:	086 609 7327	
Professional affiliation(s) (if	sankraal@arcusconsulti	ing.co.za			
any)	N/A				
Project Consultant:	Project Consultant: Ashlin Bodasing				
Contact person:	Ashlin Bodasing				
Postal address:	As above				
Postal code: Telephone:	As above		Cell:	As above	
reiepriorier					

Fax:

As above

4.2	The Consideration	Assessment Dussellities
4.2	rne chvironmental	Assessment Practitioner

I, AShlin Booksing , declare that -

#### General declaration:

I act as the independent environmental practitioner in this application;

I will perform the work relating to the application in an objective manner, even if this results in views and findings that are not favourable to the applicant;

I declare that there are no circumstances that may compromise my objectivity in performing such work;

I have expertise in conducting environmental impact assessments, including knowledge of the Act, regulations and any quidelines that have relevance to the proposed activity;

I will comply with the Act, Regulations and all other applicable legislation;

I will take into account, to the extent possible, the matters listed in regulation **8** of the Regulations when preparing the application and any report relating to the application;

I have no, and will not engage in, conflicting interests in the undertaking of the activity;

I undertake to disclose to the applicant and the competent authority all material information in my possession that reasonably has or may have the potential of influencing - any decision to be taken with respect to the application by the competent authority; and - the objectivity of any report, plan or document to be prepared by myself for submission to the competent authority;

I will ensure that information containing all relevant facts in respect of the application is distributed or made available to interested and affected parties and the public and that participation by interested and affected parties is facilitated in such a manner that all interested and affected parties will be provided with a reasonable opportunity to participate and to provide comments on documents that are produced to support the application;

I will ensure that the comments of all interested and affected parties are considered and recorded in reports that are submitted to the competent authority in respect of the application, provided that comments that are made by interested and affected parties in respect of a final report that will be submitted to the competent authority may be attached to the report without further amendment to the report;

I will keep a register of all interested and affected parties that participated in a public participation process;

I will provide the competent authority with access to all information at my disposal regarding the application, whether such information is favourable to the applicant or not;

all the particulars furnished by me in this form are true and correct;

will perform all other obligations as expected from an environmental assessment practitioner in terms of the Regulations; and

I realise that a false declaration is an offence in terms of regulation 48 and is punishable in terms of section 24F of the Act.

#### Disclosure of Vested Interest (delete whichever is not applicable)

I do not have and will not have any vested interest (either business, financial, personal or other) in the proposed activity proceeding other than remuneration for work performed in terms of the Environmental Impact Assessment Regulations, 2014;

I have a vested interest in the proposed activity proceeding, such vested interest being:

Abdasha
Signature of the environmental assessment practitioner:
Arcus Consultancy Stuties  Name of company:
Name of company:
05 May 2017
Date:
UNDERTAKING UNDER OATH/ AFFIRMATION
I, Ashin Bodosing, swear under oath / affirm that all the information submitted or to be submitted for the purposes of this application is true and correct.
Signature of the environmental assessment practitioner
Signature of the environmental assessment practitioner
Arcus Consultercy Services  Name of company  OS May 2017
Date
Sklin le
Signature of the commissioner of oaths
5/5/2017
Date

Guinevere Abbi Blignaut
Commissioner of Oaths
Practising Attorney SA
ENSafrica
1 North Wharf Square
Loop Street Cape Town 8001

#### **CURRICULUM VITAE**

Ashlin Bodasing

## Technical Director and Environmental Assessment Practitioner



Email: ashlinb@arcusconsulting.co.za Tel: +27 (0) 21 412 1529

#### **Specialisms**

- Environmental Impact Assessments
- Environmental Management Plans
- Environmental Feasibility Studies
- Environmental Due Diligence and Compliance
- Client Relationship Management

#### Summary of Experience

Ashlin Bodasing is a Technical Director at Arcus Consultancy Services South Africa (Pty) Ltd. She manages the Arcus South African office and the team based in Cape Town. Having obtained her Bachelor of Social Science Degree (Geography and Environmental Management) from the University of Kwa-Zulu Natal; she has over eleven years' experience in the environmental consulting industry in southern Africa. She has gained extensive experience in the field of Integrated Environmental Management, environmental impact assessments and public participation. She has also been actively involved in a number of industrial and infrastructural projects, including electricity power lines and substations; road and water infrastructure upgrades and the installation of telecommunication equipment, green and brown field coal mines, as well as renewable energy facilities, both wind and solar. Ashlin has excellent Project Management experience and has gained major project experience in the development of Environmental Impact Assessments, Environmental Management Plans and the monitoring of construction activities. Her areas of expertise include project management, environmental scoping and impact assessments, environmental management plans, environmental compliance monitoring and environmental feasibility studies. Experience also includes International Finance Corporation Performance Standards and World Bank Environmental Guidelines environmental due diligence reviews. She has worked in Mozambique, Namibia, Botswana, Lesotho and Zimbabwe.

#### Professional History

2017 - Present - Technical Director, Arcus Consultancy Services South Africa

**2015 - 2017** — Team Leader, Arcus Consultancy Services Ltd

**2012 – 2015** – Lead Environmental Officer, Tweefontein Optimisation Project, Glencore

/ Xstrata Coal Mine, Witbank, Mpumalanga, South Africa (secondment)

**2007-2015** - Senior Environmental Assessment Practitioner, Parsons Brinckerhoff Africa

**2005-2007** – Environmental Consultant, WSP Environment and Energy

Ashlin spent over 2 years at the Glencore (previously Xstrata Coal SA) — Tweefontein Optimisation Project, as the sole environmental officer permanently on site overseeing all their construction projects, ensuring contractor compliance to EMP and Environmental Authorisations. This included the construction of the internal and external infrastructure packages. Roles include ensuring all construction and development are in line with the EIA and EMP for the project. Areas of responsibility include the Mine Infrastructure Area, the Explosives Magazine Area, construction of a secondary school, construction of residential houses, and the rail load out facility. Role also included review of environmental impact assessment applications and reports submitted to the department of environmental affairs for the project.

#### Qualifications and Professional Interests

University of Kwa-Zulu Natal, 2004

Bachelor of Social Science (Geography and Environmental Management)

#### Project Experience

#### **Environmental Impact Assessments**

• San Kraal Wind Energy Facility, 2016- present. Project Director (client liaison) and EAP.

#### **CURRICULUM VITAE**

- Phezukomoya Wind Energy Facility, 2016 present. Project Director (client liaison) and EAP.
- Kolkies and Karee Wind Energy Facilities, 2016-2016. Project Director (Client liaison) and EAP.
- Komsberg East and West Wind Energy Facilities 2015-2016. Project Director (Client Liaison) and EAP.
- Umsinde Emoyeni Wind Energy Facilities 2015- present. Project Director (Client Liaison) and EAP.

#### **Ecological Impact Assessments and Monitoring**

- Komsberg Wind Farms, 2015-2016. Project Director (Client Liaison), coordination and management of ecologists (bird and bat), review of technical and specialists impact assessments.
- Kolkies and Karee Wind Energy Facilities 2015-2016. Project Director (Client Liaison), coordination and management of bird and bat specialists and review of technical and impact assessment reports.
- **Umsinde Wind Energy Facilities, Additional Bird Monitoring**. Project Director. Coordination and management of bird specialists and review of technical reports.
- Kap Vley Wind Energy Facility, Bird and Bat Pre-Construction Monitoring.
   Project Director. Coordination and management of bird and bat specialists, review of technical reports.
- Highlands Wind Energy Facility, Bird and Bat Pre-Construction Monitoring.
   Project Director. Coordination and management of bird and bat specialists, review of technical reports.
- **Hopefield Wind Farm –Operational Monitoring.** Project Manager. Coordination and management of bird and bat specialists, review of technical reports.
- **Gouda Wind Farm Operation Monitoring.** Project Director. Coordination and management of bird and bat specialists, review of technical reports.

#### **Feasibility Studies and Due Diligence Reviews**

- Ecological due diligence for IFC PS6 Wind Energy Developments: Project Manager. Review and reporting on bird and bat specialist reports to IFC/World Bank Standards Various sites across South Africa.
- **Power Plant Ghana**. Project Manager Compilation of environmental due diligence for refinancing, IFC and World Bank Standards, on behalf of Botswana Development Corporation.
- **Ecological Feasibility Study.** Project Director. Review of the feasibility of a site for a wind energy facility in relation to bats.
- **Environmental Feasibility Study.** Project Director and EAP. Review of a proposed site for the development of industrial facility.

#### **Previous Project Experience**

#### **Environmental Scoping and Impact Assessments and Project Management for:**

- eThekwini Municipality
- Moreland Developments
- RBCH Bulk Materials and Handling Facility
- SAPREF
- Mittal Steel Permit Amendment
- Transnet Projects
- ArcelorMittal South Africa
- MCA-Lesotho
- Talbot Group Holdings (Australian Mining Company)

#### **CURRICULUM VITAE**

• Ncondezi Energy – Mozambique

#### **Environmental Management Plans and Compliance Monitoring**

- Nongoma Road Monitoring Compliance Monitoring
- eThekwini Municipality Taxi Holding Areas: Canberra Road and Umgeni Road Compilation of the EMP; and Bi-monthly compliance monitoring (site visits) and reporting.
- EMP for Kwezi V3 Kwamashu Fuel Tank Exemption
- eThekwini Municipality Ridgeview Road Compliance Monitoring
- eThekwini Municipality and Merz and Mclellen Phoenix Overhead Transmission Lines Compliance Monitoring
- eThekwini Municipality and Merz and Mclellen E8546 E8699 Compliance Monitoring
- eThekwini Municipality and Merz and Mclellen Environmental Assessment and EMP
- EMP for eThekwini Municipality Parlock Switching Station

#### **Training and Auditing**

- Petronet Alien Plant Training Compilation of the training material for alien plant identification and removal methods.
- eThekwini Municipality Taxi Holding Areas Canberra and Umgeni Road Contactor and workforce training.
- eThekwini Municipality Kingsway Road Taxi Rank Contactor and workforce training.

#### **Environmental Reviews / Terms of Reference**

- Biotherm Energy Environmental Project Manager: Independent review of environmental impact assessment reports and management plans compiled for 3 wind farms in the Western Cape and 2 PV Solar Plants in the Northern Cape, to ensure compliance to IFC and World Bank Standards.
- Government of Zimbabwe Hwange Power Station Environmental Project Manager: Compilation of the Terms of Reference for Environmental Management Plan and Environmental and Social Audit of the Hwange Power Plant in Zimbabwe.

#### **Pre-Feasibility Studies**

 Pre-feasibility studies for eThekwini Municipalit, Investec, Sekoko Coal Resources, Mulilo, Sekoko Mining and MCA-Lesotho for renewable energy, coal mines and power plants.